Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:06 PM
Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Accepted: meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Invite for Nov 2

Thank you!

Christine

On Oct 31, 2017, at 8:57 AM, Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine

I've just sent through a meeting request, as per Lori Wanamaker, for you to attend a pre-brief on
“Housing-Tax Policy” for Minister Carole James.

Jennifer Michell

Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

Tel. 250-356-6696 | Email: Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone message

Thanks Keira. I'm in that fireside orientation thing with Don. | will text him.

Christine

On Oct 27, 2017, at 2:58 PM, Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine,

Tim Sheldan called for you. He was just returning your call. He is heading into meetings so said he
would catch up with you on the weekend/Monday.

Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4

Ph: (250) 356-2206
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:54 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017

| have no records Alison.
Christine

On Oct 26, 2017, at 12:47 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

All carrespondence between the Premier’s Office and BC Hydro regarding the BCUC review of the Site C Dam.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/23/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Flight

Perfect. Thank you so much.
Christine

On Oct 26, 2017, at 11:46 AM, Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You are on the 3:00 Helijet.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Flight

No problem Keira. When is the next one? It is crystal clear over here so Harbour Air is fine too if
needed.

Christine

On Oct 26, 2017, at 11:39 AM, Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine,

Unfortunately they haven’t called about the flight so | don’t think it is likely you will
make that waitlist.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: October 27 Invitation

| missed the RSVP deadline for this. Is it still possible to attend?

Christine

On Oct 13, 2017, at 2:27 PM, Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX <Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached an invitation to attend a Completion Ceremony on October 27, 2017. We hope
to have you in attendance.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this event.

Sincerely,

Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement

778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Q from DMC

From my view Cabinet is just a report out. You will have an acting DM if the Minister needs support for that. By then
s.13 the Minister will be very comfortable speaking to it.

| can confirm with DJW in an hour or so and will message you.s-22
§.22

Christine

On Oct 25, 2017, at 4:39 PM, Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Christine.
Not wanting to be difficult...5-22 non starter?

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:33 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Q from DMC

The first Cabinet meeting after the holidays is January 17, currently scheduled to have the report-

out from December 12 HWG.
s.22

Christine

On Oct 24, 2017, at 12:49 PM, Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine
§.22

Thanks!
Jacquie
Jacqueline Dawes

Deputy Minister

Municipal Affairs & Housing

Page 7 of 19 OOP-2018-80872



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Subject: Strategic Priorities Cabinet Presentation.pptx
Attachments: Strategic Priorities Cabinet Presentation.pptx; ATTOO00L.txt
Here you go.

8
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73443 Records Due November 6, 2017

| have no records Alison.
Christine

On Oct 24, 2017, at 4:34 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please let me know by November 6™ whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

Regarding the highway 29 realignment: all correspondence between departments - Energy, Mines and Petroleum
Resources, Government Communications and Public Engagement, Transportation and Infrastructure, and the Office
of the Premier; All correspondence with BC Hydro.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/17/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Deputy Minister's Office [ Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 4:39 PM

To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Draft Speaking Notes for MSF - ELUC Report Out

Paul I am sorry. | missed this yesterday. This looks good and comprehensive to me. Unless you received any
suggestions from Stephanie this is good to go in my view.

Christine

On Oct 23, 2017, at 4:34 PM, Finkel, Paul PREM:EX <Paul.Finkel@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Christine and Stephanie, for your information. If you have any comments or suggestions would
you be able to let me know by noon tomorrow please? | would like to provide the notes to MSF’s
Office early tomorrow afternoon. Thanks.

Paul Finkel | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

250.387.0728
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: are you in LRC?

Nope. | think Suzanne is.
Christine

On Oct 23, 2017, at 2:51 PM, Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: DMC Emergency Management

I will come to these meetings Becky.

CVK

From: Denlinger, Becky TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: DMC Emergency Management

Don, which of your team shall we invite to attend meetings of the DM committee on emergency

management?
Thanks,
Becky
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 1:20 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister;

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell,
Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson,
Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong,
Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73244 Records Due October 25, 2017

| have no records Alison.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 12:18 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73244 Records Due October 25, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by October 25" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Any records held in the Premier’s Office that contain the word 'Istuary’.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2014 To 10/05/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 1:17 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PA Nov 2 - strategic framework

We have shifted the responsibility for this file within the office. Suzanne and her team are working on a proposed
schedule for commitments not included in the strategic priorities. I'm not sure what their for that will be, so it
should probably come off the agenda until Suzanne advises that they are ready.

Sorry, | should have remembered to advise you of this.

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: PA Nov 2 - strategic framework

Hi Christine — for planning purposes do you have an idea of when this may be completed next week?

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 11:03 AM

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: Re:s.12

Sorry | had not even checked to see if everyone was on the original list. Thanks for noticing Brenda.

Christine

On Oct 20, 2017, at 10:38 AM, Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX <Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi

Thanks for copying me on your note earlier today. Just copying you in on further discussion around
s.12

Brenda

Brenda Lennox | Director

Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 952-9179 | Cells.17 Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca

617 Government Street | Victoria BC | CANADA

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; MacMillan,
Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE:s.12

Jacquie that is totally fine with us. We like to try to take things through DM committees where it is
practical, but we recognize the workload and timelines here.

Given all that your team is doing to advance the materials for HWG, and per the meeting with Don
yesterday, we are fine with theses being circulated later than normal.

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE s.12

| am meeting with Greg shortly and will test progress. | am hopeful we will be able to provide the
5.12,5.13

s.12

s.12,5.13
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s.12,5.13

$.12,.13 . Please let me know if this meets Don’s expectations-

our hope is to take advantage of a DMC without needing another targeted one... but we’re flexible!

From: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject:s.12

Importance: High

Hi Jacquie

Cab Ops has a commitment to send out the HWG materials by noon today so that members can
receive them before the weekend. Please advise if thes.12 will arrive before 11:30 am as
this is the deadline for materials.

Thanks

Brenda

Brenda Lennox | Director

Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 952-9179 | Cell s.17 | Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca

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

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX;
MacMlillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RES-12

Jacquie that is totally fine with us. We like to try to take things through DM committees where it is practical, but we
recognize the workload and timelines here.

Given all that your team is doing to advance the materials for HWG, and per the meeting with Don yesterday, we are
fine with theses being circulated later than normal.

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE:s.12

| am meeting with Greg shortly and will test progress. | am hopeful we will be able to provide $-12
$.12,8.13

s.12,5.13

Please let me know if this meets Don’s expectations- our hope is to take advantage of a DMC without needing
another targeted one... but we're flexible!

From: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: s.12

Importance: High

Hi Jacquie
Cab Ops has a commitment to send out the HWG materials by noon today so that members can receive them before
the weekend. Please advise if$-12 will arrive before 11:30 am as this is the deadline for materials.
Thanks
Brenda

17

Page 17 of 19 OOP-2018-80872



Brenda Lennox | Director
Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 952-9179 | Cel
617 Government Street | Victoria BC | CANADA

| s.17 | Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73634 Due October 23, 2017

| have no records Alison.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 12:34 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-73634 Due October 23, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by October 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Any communications between the Province of Alberta and the BC Office of the Premier regardingS-22
between January 1, 2016 and September 15, 2017

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 09/15/2017) Date format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
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